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Rivera, Maribel

From: Sandra Muniz [SMuniz@acg-law.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 9:57 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CORZA, LLC - Doc. No. L11000044112

Good Morning:

| formed the above LLC on April 13, 2011. Upon doing so, | erreneocusly typed and extra "3" in the principal office
address and mailing address. Can you please change it fo read “33126". .

Thank you for all your help.

Sandra Muniz

Assistant to J.M. Guarch, Jr., Esq.
Aran Correa Guarch & Shapiro, P.A.
255 University Drive

Coral Gables, FL 33134

Telephone: 305-665-3400

Fax: {786) 437-3682

Email: smuniz@acg-law.com

The infarmation contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby natified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone, collect, and return the original message to us at the above
address via the U.S. Postal Service. We will reimburse you for postage. Thank you.



